

8 Old Business

- a Club advisors get an email about Gavin's potluck on 11:30-1:30 p.m. same day as Friendsgiving. What should be moved? Motion for Chili and sides. Invite Gavin to the next meeting and add this to next week's agenda**
- b Suggestion Boxes- We need to assign locations for the boxes. Do a test with maybe 2 boxes to see if it's being used in buildings. We will move it to different locations. Ashley will order the boxes. Motion is passed and amended to have two boxes to test instead of 1.**
- c Dr. Brown Memo needs to be set by Nov 21st. We need to judge whether it is fair or not. Next meeting we will start to build the memo**
- d SOAR Awards Motion Discussion Motion Approved Student committee will do the SOAR Awards.**
- e Theatre Club Contingency Request: Move to Dec 5 meeting to vote. Motion to move to next week's meeting for voting yes or no for the theatre budget**

9 New Business- Moved to next week

10 Adjourn 6:01 pm